
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/15/2012 11:27:20 AM
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: 'anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov' (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Paul Clanon just called. Will call your cell.

I'm waiting for Susan Kennedy, Cal! my cell, I Redacted

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 11:26 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Madrigal, Anna-Marie <anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Paul Clanon just called. Will call your cell.

Can you come up?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 11:26 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul
Subject: Re: Paul Clanon just called. Will call your cell.

Just called you office and got your voice mail. I'm in the cafeteria.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 11:13 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Paul Clanon just called. Will call your cell.

I'm in my office.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 11:01 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul
Subject: Re: Paul Clanon just called. Will call your cell.

Heading over to the PUC, Will be in the cafeteria in 20 minutes.

RedactedFrom
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 10:59 AM
To: EPage
Cc: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Paul Clanon just called. Will call your cell.
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